



The Law Office of Inc.
LAURA ROTH
QUALITY LEGAL SERVICES YOU CAN TRUST

For the past 12 years, I have practiced criminal law, family law, personal injury law, civil litigation and estate planning in Pflugerville, Texas. The past 2 years, I have served as Associate Judge for the Bee Cave Municipal Court. I would love the opportunity to work as an Associate Judge for the City of Pflugerville, particularly because of the Teen Court Program. I believe this program is essential to teach consequences and responsibility for young people who are at the intersection of their lives. I have spoken as a guest at the Pflugerville Teen Court in the past and recognized at that time how important this program is. After serving the City of Pflugerville as a local attorney, it would be a great honor to work as an Associate Judge in Pflugerville where I can share my passion for law with service to the Community.

Professional Employment

- Bee Cave Municipal Court Associate Judge 2020-current
- The Law Office of Laura Roth, Inc. 2010-current
- Of Counsel for Sheehan Law, PLLC 2019-current
- Associate Attorney J. Torrez Law P.C. 2010

Professional Associations and Memberships

- State Bar of Texas since May 2010
- State of Texas Bar College 2011-2014
- Texas Trial Lawyers Association 2015-2019
- Austin Bar Association
- Capital Area Trial Lawyers Association 2015
- Williamson County Bar Association
 - Women Lawyer's Section Publicity Director 2013
- Travis County Women's Lawyer Association
- Volunteer Legal Services of Central Texas
- Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid Volunteer & PAI Participant
- Pflugerville Rotary Club Member 2012-2013
 - Scholarship Committee Member 2012
- Pflugerville Chamber of Commerce 2012

Education

Thomas M. Cooley Law School, Grand Rapids, Michigan

Juris Doctor, January 2010

- Augustus B. Woodard Class Valedictory Speaker
- Dean's List for multiple trimesters.
- Grand Rapids Mock Trial Champion 2009
- Certificate of Merit in Taxation
- Phi Alpha Delta, Christiancy Chapter, Grand Rapids, Chairman & Executive Board
- Student Federal Bar Association, Secretary '07, Vice President '08, & President De Facto '09



The Law Office of ^{Inc.}
LAURA ROTH
QUALITY LEGAL SERVICES YOU CAN TRUST

University of Texas, Austin, Texas

Bachelor of Arts in Asian Studies, minor in Japanese, May 2002

- Semester at Sea Program, University of Pittsburgh, Pa
- Presidential Achievement Scholarship Recipient